Directory of Organisations Women's Studies Centres

(Research Institutes Women Welfare)

2009

Documentation Centre for Women and Children (DCWC) National Institute of Public Cooperation and Child Development 5, Siri Institutional Area, Hauz Khas, New Delhi - 110016

Number of Copies:			
Copyright: National	Institute of Public Co	ooperation and Chi	ld Development, 2009

Project Team

Project In-charge : Mrs. Meenakshi Sood

Project Assistance : Mrs. S. K. Sobti

Ms. Alpana Kumari

Computer Assistance : Mrs. Sandeepa Jain

Mr. Varun Kumar

Acknowledgements : Voluntary Organizations

NIPCCD Faculty

NIPCCD Regional Centres Ministry of Women and Child Development University Departments

University Grants Commission

(UGC)

DISCLAIMER

All efforts have been made to verify and collate information about organizations included in the Directory. Information has been collected from various sources, namely directories, newsletters, Internet, proforma filled in by organizations, telephonic verification, letter heads, etc.

However, NIPCCD does not take any responsibility for any error that may in advertently have crept in.

The address of offices of organizations, telephone numbers, e-mail IDs, activities, etc. change from time to time, hence NIPCCD may not be held liable for any incorrect information included in the Directory.

Introduction

Research organizations play a very important role in society. Social development has ranked high on the priority list of Government programmes since Independence, and research organizations have been important partners in revealing the social problems that exist at the community level. Being in close proximity to the community, research institutes have done pioneering work in many areas, rendered services, high lighted many new social problems, undertaken advocacy, and evaluated the functioning of many Government programmes for the under privileged.

A Project was undertaken by Documentation Centre for Women and Child (DCWC), NIPCCD to bring out Directories of Organizations undertaking research and building the capacity of organizations by providing research support. These research institutes are working in many areas, namely health; nutrition; child welfare; social welfare; women welfare; children at risk, including street children and child labour; social defence, including trafficking; human development and education; scheduled castes/ scheduled tribes and rural development.

This Directory gives detailed information about organizations and their activities, including postal address, telephone, fax, website, e-mail address, and key words indicating their areas of work and activities.

This document covers women's studies centres in universities and other organizations undertaking research on women's issues. For the convenience of users, organizations in the Directory have been arranged alphabetically state-wise.

It has been possible to bring out this document due to the extensive cooperation extended by organizations that have shared the relevant information with us. Without their support it would not have been possible to bring out this compilation.

It is hoped that this document would be useful to all stakeholders working for the empowerment of vulnerable sections of society, including women.

CONTENTS

S. No.	State/Organisation	Page No.
	Andhra Pradesh	1-2
1.	Dr. Durgabai Deshmukh Centre for Women's Studies	1
2.	Hyderabad University Centre for Women's Studies	1
3.	Kakatiya University Centre for Women's Studies	1
4.	Nagarjuna University Centre for Women's Studies	1
5.	Sri Padmavati Mahila University	2
	Assam	2
6.	Dibrugarh University	2
7.	Gauhati University Women's Studies Research Centre	2
	Delhi	3-5
8.	Centre for Social Research	3
9.	Centre for Women's Development Studies (CWDS)	3
10.	Delhi University Women's Studies and Development Centre	3
11.	Delhi University (South Campus)	4
12.	Indian Council of Medical Research	4
13.	Jamia Millia Islamia Sarojini Naidu Centre for Women's Studies	4
14.	Janki Devi Memorial College (University of Delhi)	4
15.	Jawaharlal Nehru University Centre for Women's Studies	5
	Goa	5
16.	Goa University Centre for Women's Studies	5
	Gujarat	5
17.	M.S. University of Baroda Women's Studies Centre	5
18.	Saurashtra University Women's Studies Cell	5
	Haryana	6
19.	Centre for Development Studies and Action (CDSA)	6
20.	Kurukshetra University	6
	Himachal Pradedsh	6
21.	Himachal Pradesh University Centre for Women's Studies	6

	Jammu and Kashmir	7
22.	Kashmir University Women's Studies Cell	7
	Karnataka	7-9
23.	Bangalore University Centre for Women's Studies	7
24.	Gulbarga University Centre for Women Studies	7
25.	Kannada University Department of Women's Studies	7
26.	Karnataka University Research Centre for Women's Studies	8
27.	Karnataka Women's Information and Resource Centre (KWIRC)	8
28.	Mangalore University Women's Studies Centre	8
29.	Mysore University Centre for Women's Studies	9
30.	NMKRV College for Women Department of Women's Studies	9
	Kerala	9
31.	Kerala University	9
	Madhya Pradesh	10
32.	Centre for Women's Studies Sarojini Naidu Govt. Girls PG College	10
33.	Rani Durgawati Vishwavidyalya	10
	Maharashtra	10-13
34.	Nagpur University Women's Studies Cell	10
35.	Pune University Krantijyoti Savitribai Phule	11
36.	SNDT Women's University	11
37.	Shivaji University Centre for Women's Studies	11
38.	Shreemati Nathibai Damodar Thackersey Women's University	12
39.	Sophia Centre for Women's Studies and Development	12
40.	Tata Institute of Social Sciences (TISS)	12
41.	Women's Studies Centre Dept. of Sociology, Poona University	13
	Orissa	13-14
42.	Berhampur University Centre for Women's Studies	13
43.	National Research Centre for Women in Agriculture (NRCWA)	13
44.	Sambalpur University Women's Studies Cell	13
45.	Utkal University	14

	Puducherry	14
46.	Pondicherry University Centre for Women's Studies	14
	Punjab	14
47.	Centre for Women's Studies and Development, Punjab University	14
	Rajasthan	15
48.	Birla Institute of Technology and Science (BITS)	15
49.	Jai Narain Vyas University Women's Studies Cell	15
50.	Savitri Girls College Women's Studies Cell	15
51.	University of Rajasthan Department of Adult and Continuing	15
	Tamil Nadu	16-18
52.	Alagappa University Women's Studies Centre	16
53.	Avinashilingam Institute for Home Science and Higher Education for Women	16
54.	Bharathiar University Centre for Women's Studies	16
55.	Bharathidasan University Centre for Women's Studies	16
56.	Cauvery College for Women	17
57.	Gandhigram Rural University Women's Studies Cell	17
58.	Lady Doak College Centre for Women's Studies	17
59.	Mother Teresa Women's University Women's Studies Centre	17
60.	P. S. G. R Krishnammal College for Women Centre for Women's Studies	18
61.	Stella Maris College Women's Studies Cell	18
62.	Tamil Nadu Corporation for Development of Women	18
	Uttar Pradesh	18-20
63.	Aligarh Muslim University Centre for Women's Studies	18
64.	Banaras Hindu University Centre for Women's Studies & Development	19
65.	Centre for Women's Studies and Development C/o Dept. of Philosophy	19
66.	Deendayal Upadhyaya Gorakhpur University Women's Studies Centre	19
67.	S D College Women's Studies Cell	20

	West Bengal	20-21
68.	Calcutta University Centre for Women's Studies	20
69.	Jadavpur University Women's Studies Centre	20
70.	North Bengal University Centre for Women's Studies	21
	Index	22-25

ANDHRA PRADESH

1. **Dr. Durgabai Deshmukh Centre** Tel : 0891-2844691/093 **for Women's Studies** Fax : 0891-254 2652

Andhra University E_mail :aulibra@md2.vsnl.net.in
Visakhapatnam - 530003 ratna_cws@hotmail.com
Andhra Pradesh Website:www.andhrauniversity.info

Contact: Director

Activities: WOMEN WELFARE; RESEARCH INSTITUTE; GIRL CHILD; EMPLOYMENT WOMEN; UNORGANISED SECTOR

2. **Hyderabad University** Tel : 040-2313357 **Centre for Women's Studies** 09849428030

C/o School of Social Sciences E_mail :panderekha@yahoo.com
PO Central University rpss@uohyd@ernet.in
Hyderabad - 46 Website:www.uohyd@ernet.in

Andhra Pradesh Contact: Coordinator

Activities: WOMEN WELFARE; WOMEN'S STUDIES; WOMEN IN UNORGANIZED SECTOR; CHILD RIGHTS; VIOLENCE AGAINST WOMEN; GLOBALIZATION AND WOMEN; UNORGANIZED SECTOR; WOMEN LABOUR; RESEARCH; TRAINING; GENDER BIAS;

3. Kakatiya University

Centre for Women's Studies

Vidyaranyapuri

Tel: 08712-77101/03

Fax: 78935/77070

E_mail:kakatiya@ap.nic.in

Warangal - 506009 Website:-Andhra Pradesh Contact: -

Activities: WOMEN WELFARE; GENDER EQUALITY; ECONOMIC EMPOWERMENT; SELF RELIANCE; EDUCATION; WOMEN'S RIGHTS; AWARENESS GENERATION

4. **Nagarjuna University** Tel : 293189 **Centre for Women's Studies** Fax : 0863-293378

Nagarjuna Nagar E_mail :nagavc@ind3.vsnl.net.in

Dist. Guntur - 522510 Website:www.nagarjunauniversity.ac.in

Andhra Pradesh Contact: -

Activities: WOMEN WELFARE; ECONOMIC EMPOWERMENT; SCHOLARSHIPS; SC & ST; RESEARCH

5. Sri Padmavati Mahila University Department of Women's Studies

Tirupati

Dist. Chittoor - 517502

Andhra Pradesh

Tel : 0877-2248481

Ext. 203 : 2249594

E_mail:parvathyspmvv@yahoo.com

jayaretna@rediffmail.com

Website:www.padmavatiwomen-univ.org

Contact: Professor

Fax

Activities: WOMEN WELFARE;

DEVELOPMENT; GENDER STUDIES

WOMEN'S STUDIES; GENDER AND

ASSAM

6. **Dibrugarh University** Tel: 0373-2370239

Women's Studies Centre 2370231

Dibrugarh - 786004 Fax : -

Assam E_mail:info@dibru.ac.in

Website:www.dibru.ac.in Contact: Honorary Director

Activities: WOMEN WELFARE; RESEARCH INSTITUTE; SOCIAL CHANGE;

WOMEN'S EMPOWERMENT; COUNSELLING

7. **Gauhati University** Tel : 0361-22571673

Women's Studies Research Centre 09864066226 P.O. Gopinath Bordoloi Nagar Fax : 2570133

Jalukbari, Kamrup Distt.

E mail:asharura g@rediffmail.com

Guwahati - 781014 Website:www.gauhati.ac.in

Assam Contact: Director

Activities: WOMEN WELFARE; RESEARCH WOMEN; WOMEN'S STUDIES;

NORTH EAST INDIAN WOMEN; LIVELIHOOD; POVERTY

DELHI

8. **Centre for Social Research** Tel : 011-268999998

2, Institutional Area 26125583 Nelson Mandela Marg Fax : 011-26137823

Vasant Kunj E_mail :csr@giasdl01.vsnl.net.in

New Delhi - 110070 info@csrindia.org Delhi Website:www.csrindia.org

Contact: -

Activities: WOMEN'S EMPOWERMENT; WOMEN'S RIGHTS; ORGANISING RURAL WOMEN; GROUP FORMATION; CAPACITY BUILDING; VIOLENCE AGAINST WOMEN; LEGISLATION; GENDER ISSUES; RESEARCH INSTITUTES WOMEN WELFARE; INCOME GENERATION

9. **Centre for Women's Development** Tel : 23345530

 Studies (CWDS)
 23365541/23366930

 25, Bhai Vir Singh Marg
 Fax
 : 011-23346044

New Delhi - 110001 E_mail :cwds@ndb.vsnl.net.in Delhi cwdeslib@alpha.nic.in

Website:-

Contact: Librarian

Activities: RESEARCH WOMEN; WOMEN STUDIES

10. **Delhi University** Tel : 011-27666669 **Women's Studies and Development** Fax : 27666669

CentreE_mail :wsdc_du@yahoo.comAcademic Research Centremalashri@hotmail.com

Patel Marg Website:www.du.ac.in New Delhi - 110007 Contact: Director

Delhi

Activities: WOMEN WELFARE; WOMEN'S EMPOWERMENT; GIRL CHILD;

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE; WOMEN'S RIGHTS

11. **Delhi University (South Campus)** Tel :-

Women's Studies and Development Fax : 91-11-7257049/7011 **Centre** Fax : 91-11-7257049/7011 E_mail :vcdu@del3.vsnl.net.in

South Campus Website:www.du.ac.in

Benito Juarez Road Contact: -

New Delhi - 110021

Delhi

Activities: WOMEN WELFARE; RESEARCH; CURRICULUM DEVELOPMENT; TEACHING; ADVOCACY AND ACTION; WOMEN'S EMPOWERMENT

12. Indian Council of Medical Research Tel : 011-26589505

Reproductive Health and Nutrition Unit 26588665

Ansari Nagar, Ring Road Fax : - New Delhi - 110016 E_mail :-

Delhi Contact: DDG (SG)

Activities: WOMEN WELFARE; RESEARCH; REPRODUCTIVE HEALTH; NUTRITION AND WOMEN

13. **Jamia Millia Islamia** Tel : 011-26980013

Sarojini Naidu Centre for Women's 26059688,26981270

Studies Fax : 011-26982658

Mohammed Ali Jauhar Marg E_mail :root@jmi.emet.in

Jamia Nagar, Okhla sncwsjmi@yahoo.co.in

New Delhi - 110025 Website:www.jmi.nic.in

Delhi Contact: Director

Activities: WOMEN WELFARE; TEACHING; TRAINING; COUNSELLING; AIDS; SECURITY OF WOMEN; SELF HELP GROUPS; ADVOCACY; GENDER SENSITIZATION

14. **Janki Devi Memorial College** Tel : 011-25787754 (University of Delhi) Fax : 25710832

Women's Development Centre E_mail :jdmcollege@hotmail.com

Sir Ganga Ram Hospital Marg Website:www.jdm.du.ac.in

New Delhi - 110060 Contact: Reader

Delhi

Activities: WOMEN WELFARE; RESEARCH; CURRICULUM DEVELOPMENT; TEACHING; ADVOCACY AND ACTION; WOMEN'S EMPOWERMENT; GIRL CHILD; DOMESTIC VIOLENCE

15. **Jawaharlal Nehru University** Tel : 011-26704493

Centre for Women's Studies Fax : 011-6198234/6165886 New Delhi - 110067 E_mail:adatta@jnuniv.emet.in Website:www.cws-adu.org Delhi

Contact: Director

Activities: WOMEN WELFARE; RESEARCH; WOMEN'S RIGHTS; ADVOCACY

GOA

16. **Goa University** Tel : 221375,345,346

Centre for Women's Studies 0832-2453363 Sub P.O. Goa University : 0832-2451184 Fax Taleigao Plateau - 403206 E_mail:vc@unigoa.emet.in Goa shaila@poboxes.com

Website:www.unigoa.ac.in

Activities: WOMEN WELFARE; GENDER PERSPECTIVE; RESEARCH; RIGHTS

OF WOMEN; ADVOCACY

GUJARAT

17. M.S. University of Baroda Tel : 0265-2792106 **Women's Studies Centre** 0265-2793984

Faculty of Home Science Compound Fax : 2342109

University Road E_mail:kgshagufa@yahoo.com

Vadodara - 390002 Website:-

Gujarat Contact: Director

Activities: WOMEN WELFARE; GENDER ISSUES; RESEARCH; TRAINING;

GENDER STUDIES; DECLINING SEX RATIO; GIRL CHILD

Saurashtra University : 0281-2576347 18. Tel **Women's Studies Cell**

2578501 Ext. 206

University Road Fax Rajkot - 360005 E mail:-Gujarat Website:-Contact: -

Activities: WOMEN WELFARE; GENDER STUDIES; WOMEN LABOUR; GENDER

ISSUES; DECLINING SEX RATIO; RESEARCH; TRAINING

HARYANA

19. **Centre for Development Studies and** Tel : 9810149483

Action (CDSA) Fax :-

G19/19, DLF Phase-I E_mail :susheelaka@gmail.com

Gurgaon - 122022 Website:-

Haryana Contact: Director

Activities: WOMEN WELFARE; RESEARCH WOMEN; ADOLESCENT GIRLS

20. **Kurukshetra University** Tel : 01744-238629

Women's Studies Research Centre 09896219909 Kurukshetra - 136119 Fax : 01744-239665

Haryana E_mail :reicha_tanwar@rediffmail.com

reicha_tanwar@yahoo.com

Website:www.kukinfo.com

Contact: Director

Activities: WOMEN WELFARE; WOMEN'S STUDIES; GIRL CHILD; WOMEN'S RIGHTS; PANCHAYATS; HEALTH; NUTRITION; EDUCATION; RESEARCH; TRAINING; CURRICULUM DEVLOPMENT; FAMILY VIOLENCE AGAINST THE GIRL CHILD; GENDER ANALYSIS

HIMACHAL PRADEDSH

21. **Himachal Pradesh University** Tel : 0177-2832853

Centre for Women's Studies Fax :-

Room No. 307, ICDEOL Building E_mail :cwsdhpu@yahoo.co.in Summer Hill cwsd hpu@rediffmail.com

Shimla - 171005 Website:-

Himachal Pradedsh Contact: Director

Activities: WOMEN WELFARE; GENDER PERSPECTIVES; WOMENS RIGHTS & RESPONSIBILITIES; TEACHING; TRAINING; ADVOCACY; RESEARCH;

WOMEN'S ISSUES

JAMMU AND KASHMIR

Hazratbal

22. **Kashmir University** Tel : 0194-52345 **Women's Studies Cell** 52333/52078

: 78202 Fax

Srinagar - 190006 Website:www.kashmiruniversity.net

Jammu and Kashmir Contact: Director

Activities: WOMEN WELFARE; EDUCATION; RESEARCH; ADVOCACY;

AWARENESS; GENDER STUDIES

KARNATAKA

23. Tel : 080-23214001 **Bangalore University**

Centre for Women's Studies 23213023/Ext.337 Jnana Bharathi Fax : 080-23219295

Manasa Bhavan E_mail:vcccvs@bir.vsnl.net.in Bangaluru - 560056 rgu02@yahoo.com

Contact: Director Karnataka

Activities: WOMEN WELFARE; LIVELIHOOD; SECURITY OF WOMEN; SELF HELP GROUPS: AWARENESS FOR HIV/AIDS: COUNSELLING: TRAINING; **ADVOCACY**

Gulbarga University 24. Tel : 08472-245446 **Centre for Women Studies** : 08472-245632 Fax

Jnana Ganga E_mail:root@guluni.kar.nic.in Gulbarga - 585106 Website:www.nrcw.nic/in

Karnataka Contact: Director

Activities: WOMEN WELFARE; RESEARCH; WOMEN'S RIGHTS; ADVOCACY;

RURAL WOMEN: URBAN WOMEN

Tel : 0839-241337 25. **Kannada University Department of Women's Studies** Ext. 338

Hampi Fax : -Hospet Taluk, Bellary Dist. E mail:-

Vidyaranya - 583276 Karnataka Contact: Head

Activities: WOMEN WELFARE; RESEARCH; TRAINING; GENDER STUDIES;

Website:-

GENDER BIAS; INCOME GENERATION; EDUCATION

26. **Karnataka University** Tel : 0836-2215273 **Research Centre for Women's Studies** Fax : 0836-2747884

Pavate Nagar E_mail:Vice-ChancellorKUD@yahoo.co.in

ratna154@yahoo.co.in

Karnataka Website:www.cws-adv.org

Contact: Director

Activities: WOMEN WELFARE; RESEARCH; AWARENESS GENERATION; DOWRY HARASSMENT; GENDER EQUALITY; CHILD MARRIAGE; TRAFFICKING; FEMALE FOETICIDE; WOMEN'S EMPOWERMENT; AIDS; WAGE DIFFERENCES; MENTAL HEALTH; EMPOWERMENT OF MUSLIM WOMEN; INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY; AGED WELFARE

27. **Karnataka Women's Information and** Tel : 91-080-23340928 **Resource Centre (KWIRC)** 23461928/23462492

Singamma Sreenivasan Foundation Fax : 91-080-3461762

(SSF) Bangalore E_mail :ssfb@giasbg01.vsnl.net.in

Tharanga,10th Cross,Raj Mahal Vilas Ext. Website:www.gender.budgets@unifemorg

Bangaluru - 560080 Contact: Director

Karnataka

Dharwad - 580003

Activities: WOMEN WELFARE; GENDER BUDGETING; WOMEN'S PRIORITIES ELIMINATION OF GENDER GAPS; GENDER EQUITY

28. **Mangalore University** Tel : 0824-2287276 **Women's Studies Centre** 2287669

Mangalagangothri - 574199 Fax : 2287367/2287424

Karnataka E_mail:info@mangloreuniversity.ac.in

Website:www.mangloreuniversity.ac.in

Contact: -

Activities: WOMEN WELFARE; WOMEN'S EMPOWERMENT; GENDER ISSUES; GENDER BIAS; RESEARCH; TRAINING

29. **Mysore University** Tel : 0821-2419887 **Centre for Women's Studies** 9480021619

Manasa Gangotri Fax : 0821-421203

Mysore - 570006 E_mail :uomeb@giasbgol.vsnl.net.in

Karnataka Website:www.cws-adv.org

Contact: Lecturer

Activities: WOMEN WELFARE; WOMEN'S EMPOWERMENT; EDUCATION; RESEARCH; COUNSELLING; ADVOCACY; WOMEN'S STUDIES; WOMEN'S EDUCATION; ECONOMY; CHILD RIGHTS; WOMEN DEVELOPMENT

 30.
 NMKRV College for Women
 Tel
 : 080-26637042

 Department of Women's Studies
 26631777

 Jayanagar
 Fax
 : 080-26340116

3rd Block E_mail :nmkrv-college@yahoo.com Bangaluru - 560011 Website:www.rsst-nmkrvcollege.net

Karnataka Contact: -

Activities: WOMEN WELFARE; HEALTH AND NUTRITION; FAMILY HEALTH; COUNSELLING; EDUCATION; GENDER SENSITIZATION CELL; AIDS; SC/ST

KERALA

31. **Kerala University** Tel : 0471-2306422 Women's Studies Centre 0471-2441515

University P.O. Fax :

Thiruvananthapuram - 695034 E_mail :akp@univker.emet.in kuinfor@eth.net

Website:www.keralauniversity.edu

Contact: Director

Activities: WOMEN WELFARE; RESEARCH; TEACHING; AWARENESS GENERATION; WOMEN'S ISSUES; ORGANISE WOMEN DEVELOPMENT CELLS; INCOME GENERATION; RURAL WOMEN; COUNSELLING

MADHYA PRADESH

32. **Centre for Women's Studies** Tel : 0755-2552560 **Sarojini Naidu Govt. Girls PG College** 5281236

Shivaji Nagar Fax : -

Bhopal - 0 E_mail :drsrai<snggpgcb_bpl@sancharnet.in

Madhya Pradesh Website:-

Contact: Director

Activities: WOMEN WELFARE; SLUM WOMEN; GIRLS; DESTITUTE WOMEN;

TRIBAL WOMEN; GOND TRIBE; KORKU TRIBE; BHOPAL;

33. Rani Durgawati Vishwavidyalya Tel : 0761-2600567-68

Women's Studies Development and 320785
Research Centre Fax : 0761-603752

Saraswati Vihar E_mail :vc@rdunijb.ren.nic.in
Pachpedi rdvvcc1@rediffmail.com
Jabalpur - 482001 Website:www.rdunijbpin.org

Madhya Pradesh Contact: Director

Activities: WOMEN WELFARE; EDUCATION; TRAINING; RESEARCH;

EXTENSION; DISSEMINATION; PUBLICATION; ADVOCACY

MAHARASHTRA

34. Nagpur University

Women's Studies Cell

Chhatrapati Shivaji Maharaj Nagpur

University

Tel: 0712-2500736

Fax: 2532841/2500736

E_mail: vcnaguni@hotmail.com

University vc@nagpuruniversity.org
Ravindranath Tagore Marg Website:www.nagpuruniversity.org

Nagpur - 440001 Contact: Director

Maharashtra

Activities: WOMEN WELFARE; GENDER STUDIES; RESEARCH; TRAINING;

INCOME GENERATION

35. **Pune University** Tel : 020-25601298 **Krantijyoti Savitribai Phule** 9850891659

Women's Studies Centre Fax : 91-020-25653899

Dr. Babasaheb Ambedkar Bhavan E_mail :vidyutbhagwat@gmail.com Ganeshkhind wsc@unipune.ernet.in

Pune - 411007 Website:-

Maharashtra Contact: Director

Activities: WOMEN WELFARE; WOMEN STUDIES; TEACHING; RESEARCH; WORKSHOPS; EXTENSION; NETWORKING; DOCUMENTATION; PUBLICATION; WOMEN'S EMPOWERMENT; GENDER; CASTE; LABOUR; DAY

CARE CENTRE

36. **SNDT Women's University** Tel : 022-26606648

Research Centre for Women's Studies 022-26608462/93

Vithaldas Vidhya Vihar Fax : 26604001

Juhu Campus E mail :rcwssndt@bom3.vsnl.net.in

Juhu Road Website:www.rcwssndt.org Mumbai - 400049 Contact: Hon. Director

Maharashtra

Activities: WOMEN WELFARE; WOMEN'S EMPOWERMENT; WOMEN'S STUDIES; BALWADI; ANGANWADI; FAMILY COUNSELLING CENTRE; SHGS; HEALTH CAMPS; LEGAL LITERACY; GENDER SENSITIZATION; INCOME GENERATION; RURAL DEVELOPMENT; TRAINING; RURAL WOMEN

37. **Shivaji University** Tel : 0231-2693485

Centre for Women's StudiesVidyanagar

Fax

2693643

2692333

Kolhapur - 416004 E_mail :subbkl@pn3.vsnl.net.in

Maharashtra medhananiyadekar@hotmail.com

Website:www.unishivaji.ac.in

Contact: -

Activities: WOMEN WELFARE; WOMEN EMPOWERMENT; VIOLENCE

AGAINST WOMEN; EDUCATION; TRAINING

38. Shreemati Nathibai Damodar Tel : 022-22031879
Thackersey 22032159
Women's University Fax : 022-22018226

Research Centre for Women's Studies E_mail:sndt@bom2.vsnl.net.in

1, Nathibai Thackersey Road Website:www.sndt.digitaluniversity.ac

New Marine Lines Contact: -

Mumbai - 400020 Maharashtra

Activities: WOMEN WELFARE; WOMEN'S EMPOWERMENT; TRAINING; VIOLENCE AGAINST WOMEN; COUNSELLING; EMPLOYMENT; RESEARCH; GENDER ISSUES

39. **Sophia Centre for Women's Studies** Tel : 022-23513280 and **Development** Fax : 23524163

Sophia College Campus E_mail :sophia_womencentre@hotmail.com

Bhulabhai Desai Road Website:-Mumbai - 400026 Contact: -

Maharashtra

Activities: WOMEN WELFARE; UNDERPRIVILEGED WOMEN; WOMEN'S EMPOWERMENT; WOMEN'S RIGHTS; WOMEN'S MOVEMENTS

40. **Tata Institute of Social Sciences (TISS)** Tel : 022-25563289-96

Women's Studies Unit 24449465 Post Box-8313 Fax : 022-25562912

Sion - Trombay Road E mail:lakshmi@tiss.eru/wsu@tiss.edu

Deonar tissbom@nic.in
Mumbai - 400088 Website:www.tiss.edu

Maharashtra Contact: Professor and Chairperson

Activities: WOMEN WELFARE; GENDER EQUITY; ECONOMIC INDEPENDENCY; SELF RELIANCE; EDUCATION; WOMEN'S RIGHTS;

AWARENESS; RESEARCH; ADVOCACY

41. Women's Studies Centre, Poona Tel : 020-25601298

University, Dept. of Sociology Fax : -

Poona University E mail:wsc@unipune.ernet.in

Pune - 4111007 Website:www.unipune.ernet.in/dept/wsc

Contact: Director Maharashtra

Activities: WOMEN WELFARE; GENDER JUSTICE; WOMEN'S EMPOWERMENT;

RESEARCH; EDUCATION; TRAINING

ORISSA

42. **Berhampur University** Tel : 0680-200615

Centre for Women's Studies 2220985 Bhanja Bihar, Distt. Ganjam : 0680-202322 Fax

Berhampur - 760007 E_mail:nulu22@yahoo.com

Orissa Contact: Director

Activities: WOMEN WELFARE; RESEARCH; WOMEN'S ISSUES; GENDER;

WOMEN'S EMPOWERMENT

43. **National Research Centre for Women** Tel : 0674-2384241/42 in Agriculture (NRCWA)

09861122070 (M)

(Indian Council of Agriculture Research : 0674-2384242 Fax

Orissa) E_mail:nrcwa@ori.nic.in Bharatpur Square, Khandagiri Nandan, Website:www.nrcw.org

Karan Road, P.O. Baramunda Contact: Director

Bhubaneshwar - 751003

Orissa

Activities: WOMEN WELFARE: RESEARCH: GENDER ANALYSIS: WOMEN'S EMPOWERMENT; GENDER SENSITIZATION; TRAINING; FAMILY FOOD;

SECURITY

Sambalpur University Tel 44. : -**Women's Studies Cell** Fax

> PG Central Office E_mail:chaiman@sambalpuruniversitypgc.in Website:www.sambalpuruniversitypgc.in Jyoti Vihar, Burla

Sambalpur - 768019 Contact: Chairman

Orissa

Activities: WOMEN WELFARE; EDUCATION; RESEARCH; ADVOCACY;

AWARENESS GENERATION; COUNSELLING; GENDER STUDIES

45. **Utkal University** Tel : 0674-2582282

School of Women's Studies 2587453

N-3/94, IRC Village Fax : 0674-2581850

Bhubaneswar - 751015 E_mail :jayantijagdev@yahoo.co.in
Orissa Website:www.utkal-university.org

Contact: Director

Activities: WOMEN WELFARE; CHILD WELFARE; SOCIAL WELFARE;

EDUCATION; WOMEN'S STUDIES

PUDUCHERRY

46. **Pondicherry University** Tel : 655177/655184 **Centre for Women's Studies** 0413-265-5991

R Venkataraman Nagar Fax : 0413-655265/655211 Kalapet - 605014 E_mail :usha_vt@rediffmail.com

Puducherry murals@vsnl.com Website:www.pondiuni.org

Contact: Director

Activities: WOMEN WELFARE; EDUCATION; RESEARCH; EXTENSION; ADVOCACY; GENDER EQUITY; ECONOMIC INDEPENDENCE; SELF RELIANCE; AWARENESS; WOMEN'S EMPOWERMENT; COUNSELLING; DOMESTIC VIOLANCE; TRAINING; CHILD WELFARE

PUNJAB

47. **Centre for Women's Studies and** Tel : 0172-2544080 **Development, Punjab University** 2534768

Arts Block VI Fax : 0172-541022

Panjab University Campus E_mail :mmpvc@puniv.chd.nic.in

Chandigarh - 160014 Website:-

Punjab Contact: Director

Activities: WOMEN WELFARE; GENDER STUDIES; DECLINING SEX RATIO;

GIRL CHILD

RAJASTHAN

48. **Birla Institute of Technology and** Tel : 01596-245037 **Science (BITS)** Ext. 321

Centre for Women Studies Fax : 244183

Pilani - 333031 E_mail :rupa@bits-pilani.ac.in

Rajasthan Website:-

Contact: Coordinator

Activities: WOMEN WELFARE; RESEARCH; DOCUMENTATION; TRAINING; VOCATIONAL TRAINING; NOMADS; SAFE MOTHERHOOD; MATERNAL HEALTH; SEX RATIO; DECLINING SEX RATIO; GENDER BIAS

49. **Jai Narain Vyas University** Tel : 0291-2638583 **Women's Studies Cell** 09414126088

Department of Sociology Fax :-

Residency Road E_mail:poonambawa@gmail.com

Jodhpur - 342001 Website:-

Rajasthan Contact: Director

Activities: WOMEN WELFARE; RESEARCH; WOMEN'S ISSUES; AWARENESS HEALTH; EDUCATION; LEGAL LITERACY; ENTREPRENEURSHIP; TRAINING; NUTRITION AND WOMEN; CAPACITY BUILDING; GENDER EQUALITY; MENTAL HEALTH

50. Savitri Girls College
Women's Studies Cell
Ajmer - 305001
Rajasthan

Tel : Fax : E_mail : Website: -

Contact: Director

Activities: WOMEN WELFARE; GENDER STUDIES; RESEARCH; TRAINING

51. University of Rajasthan Tel : 0141-2518878

Department of Adult and Continuing 9314508368 (M)

Education Fax : 0141-270598

Centre for Women's Studies E_mail :-

Jaipur - 302004 Website:www.accu.or.jp

Rajasthan Contact: Director

Activities: WOMEN WELFARE; EDUCATION; TRAINING; CAPACITY

BUILDING; GENDER EQUALITY

TAMIL NADU

52. **Alagappa University** Tel : 04565-2425209

Women's Studies Centre 2425202

Alagappa Nagar Fax : 04565-225209 Sivagangai E_mail :drsgvi@yahoo.co.in

Karaikudi - 630003 Website:www.alagappauniversity.ac.in

Tamil Nadu Contact: Professor & Head

Activities: WOMEN WELFARE: RESEARCH INSTITUTE: WOMEN'S

EMPOWERMENT; WOMEN'S RIGHTS; CHILD RIGHTS

53. **Avinashilingam Institute for Home** Tel : 0422-440241/2433408

Science and Higher Education for Fax : 0422-2433408

Women E_mail:devunity@giasmd01.vsnl.net.in

Deemed University kcleel@avinashilingam.edu

Centre for Women's Studies Website:www.cws-adu.org

Coimbatore - 641043 Contact: Director

Tamil Nadu

Activities: WOMEN WELFARE; GENDER EQUALITY; EDUCATION; WOMEN'S RIGHTS: AWARENESS GENERATION; RESEARCH; ADVOCACY; WOMEN'S

EMPOWERMENT; EMPLOYMENT

54. **Bharathiar University** Tel : 0422-2428100/2422223

Centre for Women's Studies Fax : 2422387

Coimbatore - 641046 E_mail :regr@bharathiauni.org.in

Tamil Nadu Website:www.b-u.ac.in

Contact: Director

Activities: WOMEN WELFARE; DECLINING SEX RATIO; RESEARCH;

TRAINING; GENDER STUDIES; GENDER ISSUES

55. **Bharathidasan University** Tel : 0431-2407028/2410859

Centre for Women's Studies Fax : 2407045/2407020 Tiruchirappali - 620024 E_mail :apjakm@yahoo.co.in

Tamil Nadu manimekalaidr@yahoo.com

Website:www.bdu.ac.in

Contact: Director

Activities: WOMEN WELFARE; GENDER ISSUES; RESEARCH; TRAINING;

GENDER STUDIES; DECLINING SEX RATIO

56. **Cauvery College for Women** Tel : 0431-2751233

Department of Social Work 2751191

18 Cauvery College Fax : -Annamalai Nagar E mail:-

Tiruchirappalli - 620018 Website:www.cauverycollege.ac.in

Tamil Nadu Contact: Principal

Activities: WOMEN WELFARE; WOMEN'S STUDIES; WOMEN'S ISSUES

Gandhigram Rural University 57. Tel : 0451-2452371/75

Women's Studies Cell Fax : 2454466 Dindigul Dist. E mail:gricc@vsnl.com Gandhigram - 624302 Website:www.ruraluniv.ac.in

Tamil Nadu Contact: Director

Activities: WOMEN WELFARE; RESEARCH; GENDER ISSUES; GENDER

STUDIES; TRAINING; DECLINING SEX RATIO

58. **Lady Doak College** Tel : 0452-2530527

Centre for Women's Studies 2524575

Tallakulam : 2530293/2523585 Fax Madurai - 625002 E_mail:info@ladydoak.org Tamil Nadu Website:www.ladydoak.org

Contact: Director

Activities: WOMEN WELFARE; RESEARCH; TRAINING; GENDER STUDIES;

GENDER ISSUES; DECLINING SEX RATIO

59. **Mother Teresa Women's University** Tel : 04542-241685

Women's Studies Centre 9965674724 Anandagiri 4th Street : 04542-41122 Fax

Kodaikanal - 624102 E mail:mtwuni@md2.vsnl.net.in Tamil Nadu kodaikala@yahoo.co.in

Website:wwww.motherteresauniv.org

Contact: -

WOMEN WELFARE; WOMEN'S EMPOWERMENT; EDUCATION; **Activities:** RESEARCH; COUNSELLING; ADVOCACY; TRAINING; DESTITUTE WOMEN;

EXTENSION; AIDS; REPRODUCTIVE HEALTH; CHILD RIGHTS

60. **P. S. G. R Krishnammal College for** Tel : 0422-2572222 **Women** Fax : 2591255

Centre for Women's Studies E_mail:psgrkcfw@yahoo.co.in

Peelamedu Website:-

Coimbatore - 641004 Contact: Director

Tamil Nadu

Activities: WOMEN WELFARE; RESEARCH; TRAINING; GENDER STUDIES;

GENDER ISSUES; DECLINING SEX RATIO

61. **Stella Maris College** Tel : 044-28111987 **Women's Studies Cell** 28111951

17, Cathedral Road E_mail:smc@md3.vsnl.net.in
Chennai - 600086 Website:www.stellamariscollege.org

Tamil Nadu Contact: Director

Activities: WOMEN WELFARE; EDUCATION; RESEARCH; ADVOCACY;

AWARENESS; GENDER ISSUES

62. **Tamil Nadu Corporation for** Tel : 42085804

Development of Women 42085805/22355904

100, Anna Salai Fax : 22352751 Guindy E_mail:tncdw@tn.nic.in

Chennai - 600032 Website:www.tamilnaduwomen.org

Tamil Nadu Contact: Chairman

Activities: WOMEN WELFARE; DISADVANTAGED WOMEN; WIDOWS; PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED; DESTITUTE; WOMEN EMPOWERMENT; SELF HELP GROUPS; GENDER ISSUES; FINANCIAL SYSTEM; MICRO ENTERPRISE;

ENTREPRENEURSHIP

UTTAR PRADESH

63. Aligarh Muslim University Tel : 0571-2700937 Centre for Women's Studies 2401756/3541

English House Complex Fax : 2702607

Tarwala Bungalow E_mail:amucws2002@yahoo.com

Aligarh - 202001 Website:www.amu.ac.in

Uttar Pradesh Contact: Director

Activities: WOMEN WELFARE; RESEARCH; DIARRHOEA TREATMENT CUM

TRAINING CENTRE; GENDER ADVOCACY

64. **Banaras Hindu University** Tel : 0542-2307422 Centre for Women's Studies & 2307600/01

Development Fax : 2368174

Department of Political Science E_mail:vcbhu@banaras.ernet.in Faculty of Social Sciences

cpadia bhu2@satyam.net.in

New Building Website:-Varanasi - 221005 Contact: Head

Uttar Pradesh

Activities: WOMEN WELFARE; WOMEN'S STUDIES; REPRODUCTIVE HEALTH; WOMEN'S RIGHTS; RURAL SANITATION; HEALTH EDUCATION; GIRL CHILD; FAMILY; FEMALE FOETICIDE; WIFE BATTERING; WOMEN VENDORS;

MENTAL HEALTH

65. **Centre for Women's Studies** Tel : 0522-23896201

and Development 2374202

C/o Dept. of Philosophy Fax : -Lucknow University E mail:-Isabella Thoburn College Website:-Faizabad Road Contact: -

Lucknow - 226007 Uttar Pradesh

Activities: WOMEN WELFARE; GENDER STUDIES; RESEARCH; TRAINING;

MENTAL HEALTH

66. Deendayal Upadhyaya Gorakhpur Tel : 0551-2330767

University 2340459 **Women's Studies Centre** : 2340459 Fax

Dept. of Sociology E mail:registrar@ddugu.edu.in Civil Lines Website:www.ddugu.edu.in

Gorakhpur - 273009 Contact: Director

Uttar Pradesh

Activities: WOMEN WELFARE; RESEARCH; EDUCATION; ADVOCACY;

AWARENESS; COUNSELLING; GENDER ISSUES

67. **S D College** Tel : 0131-2604773

Women's Studies Cell 2608815 Bhopa Road Fax : 2604773

Muzzafarnagar - 251001 E_mail :- Uttar Pradesh Website:-

Contact: Director

Activities: WOMEN WELFARE; RESEARCH; EDUCATION; GENDER EQUALITY;

COUNSELLING; DECLINING SEX RATIO

WEST BENGAL

68. Calcutta University Tel : 2410071

Centre for Women's Studies033-2479-1645Alipur CampusFax: 033-2413222

1 Reformatory Street E_mail :registrar@vecc.emet.in

Kolkata - 700027

West Bengal wsrccu@vsnl.net/imukhopadhyay@hot...

Website:www.caluniv.ac.in

Contact: Director

Activities: WOMEN WELFARE; RESEARCH; AWARENESS GENERATION; VIOLENCE AGAINST WOMEN; SEXUAL HARASSMENT; TRAFFICKING; GENDER JUSTICE; DOMESTIC VIOLENCE; CHILD MARRIAGE; DOWRY; EMPOWERMENT OF MUSLIM WOMEN; COUNSELLING; GENDERING EMPOWERMENT

69. **Jadavpur University Women's Studies Centre**UG Arts Building

Tel : 033-24728531
24831066
Fax : 033-24734266

Ground Floor E_mail :sws@cal2.vsnl.net.in
Gate No. 4 of Jadhavpur University Website:www.jadavpur.edu

Kolkata - 700032 Contact: Director

West Bengal

Activities: WOMEN WELFARE; LEGAL AWARENESS; CHILDLINE; GENDER RELATIONS IN MARRIAGE; WOMEN DOMESTIC WORKERS; SEXUAL HEALTH; VIOLENCE AGAINST WOMEN; AIDS; RESEARCH; GENDER ISSUES; WOMEN EMPOWERMENT

North Bengal University 70. Tel : 0353-2582053 **Centre for Women's Studies** 2581336

Raja Ram Mohunpur Dist. Darjeeling University Dist. Darjeeling - 734430

West Bengal Website:www.nbu.ac.in

Contact: Director

: 2581546

E_mail:cwsnbu@sancharnet.in

director.cws@sify.com

Activities: WOMEN WELFARE; EDUCATION; TRAINING; AIDS; RESEARCH; GENDER ISSUES; HEALTH AND NUTRITION; ADVOCACY; COUNSELLING

Fax

INDEX

INDEX

S. No.	Name of the Organization	State	Page No.
1.	Alagappa University Women's Studies Centre	Tamil Nadu	16
2.	Aligarh Muslim University Centre for Women's Studies	Uttar Pradesh	18
3.	Avinashilingam Institute for Home Science and Higher Education for Women	Tamil Nadu	16
4.	Banaras Hindu University Centre for Women's Studies & Development	Uttar Pradesh	19
5.	Bangalore University Centre for Women's Studies	Karnataka	7
6.	Berhampur University Centre for Women's Studies, Poona University	Orissa	13
7.	Bharathiar University Centre for Women's Studies	Tamil Nadu	16
8.	Bharathidasan University Centre for Women's Studies	Tamil Nadu	16
9.	Birla Institute of Technology and Science (BITS)	Rajasthan	15
10.	Calcutta University Centre for Women's Studies	West Bengal	20
11.	Cauvery College for Women	Tamil Nadu	17
12.	Centre for Development Studies and Action (CDSA)	Haryana	6
13.	Centre for Social Research	Delhi	3
14.	Centre for Women's Development Studies (CWDS)	Delhi	3
15.	Centre for Women's Studies and Development C/o Dept. of Philosophy	Uttar Pradesh	19
16.	Centre for Women's Studies and Development, Punjab University	Punjab	14
17.	Centre for Women's Studies Sarojini Naidu Govt. Girls PG College	Madhya Pradesh	10
18.	Deendayal Upadhyaya Gorakhpur University Women's Studies Centre	Uttar Pradesh	19
19.	Delhi University	Delhi	4

20.	Delhi University Women's Studies and Development Centre	Delhi	3
21.	Dibrugarh University	Assam	2
22.	Dr. Durgabai Deshmukh Centre for Women's Studies	Andhra Pradesh	1
23.	Gandhigram Rural University Women's Studies Cell	Tamil Nadu	17
24.	Gauhati University Women's Studies Research Centre	Assam	2
25.	Goa University Centre for Women's Studies	Goa	5
26.	Gulbarga University Centre for Women Studies	Karnataka	7
27.	Himachal Pradesh University Centre for Women's Studies	Himachal Pradedsh	6
28.	Hyderabad University Centre for Women's Studies	Andhra Pradesh	1
29.	Indian Council of Medical Research	Delhi	4
30.	Jadavpur University Women's Studies Centre	West Bengal	20
31.	Jai Narain Vyas University Women's Studies Cell	Rajasthan	15
32.	Jamia Millia Islamia Sarojini Naidu Centre for Women's Studies	Delhi	4
33.	Janki Devi Memorial College (University of Delhi)	Delhi	4
34.	Jawaharlal Nehru University Centre for Women's Studies	Delhi	5
35.	Kakatiya University Centre for Women's Studies	Andhra Pradesh	1
36.	Kannada University Department of Women's Studies	Karnataka	7
37.	Karnataka University Research Centre for Women's Studies	Karnataka	8
38.	Karnataka Women's Information and Resource Centre (KWIRC)	Karnataka	8
39.	Kashmir University Women's Studies Cell	Jammu and Kashmir	7
40.	Kerala University	Kerala	9
41.	Kurukshetra University	Haryana	6

42.	Lady Doak College Centre for Women's Studies	Tamil Nadu	17
43.	M.S. University of Baroda Women's Studies Centre	Gujarat	5
44.	Mangalore University Women's Studies Centre	Karnataka	8
45.	Mother Teresa Women's University Women's Studies Centre	Tamil Nadu	17
46.	Mysore University Centre for Women's Studies	Karnataka	9
47.	Nagarjuna University Centre for Women's Studies	Andhra Pradesh	1
48.	Nagpur University Women's Studies Cell	Maharashtra	10
49.	National Research Centre for Women in Agriculture (NRCWA)	Orissa	13
50.	NMKRV College for Women Department of Women's Studies	Karnataka	9
51.	North Bengal University Centre for Women's Studies	West Bengal	21
52.	P. S. G. R Krishnammal College for Women Centre for Women's Studies	Tamil Nadu	18
53.	Pondicherry University Centre for Women's Studies	Puducherry	14
54.	Pune University Krantijyoti Savitribai Phule	Maharashtra	11
55.	Rani Durgawati Vishwavidyalya	Madhya Pradesh	10
56.	S D College Women's Studies Cell	Uttar Pradesh	20
57.	Sambalpur University Women's Studies Cell	Orissa	13
58.	Saurashtra University Women's Studies Cell	Gujarat	5
59.	Savitri Girls College Women's Studies Cell	Rajasthan	15
60.	Shivaji University Centre for Women's Studies	Maharashtra	11
61.	Shreemati Nathibai Damodar Thackersey Women's University	Maharashtra	12
62.	SNDT Women's University	Maharashtra	11
63.	Sophia Centre for Women's Studies and	Maharashtra	12

Development 64. Sri Padmavati Mahila University Andhra Pradesh 2 65. Stella Maris College Women's Studies Cell Tamil Nadu 18 Tamil Nadu Corporation for Development Tamil Nadu 18 66. of Women Tata Institute of Social Sciences (TISS) 67. Maharashtra 12 University of Rajasthan Department of 68. Rajasthan 15 Adult and Continuing Utkal University 69. Orissa 14 Women's Studies Centre Dept. of Sociology 70. Maharashtra 13